

# STOREY PICTURES: William Alexander Storey

Phone: +61425 561 046 Email: [will@storeypictures.com.au](mailto:will@storeypictures.com.au) or [will.storey@hotmail.com](mailto:will.storey@hotmail.com)

Birth Date: 5<sup>th</sup> November 1982 Home: Perth, Australia Web: [www.storeypictures.com.au](http://www.storeypictures.com.au)

---

## PROFILE

I have been a cameraman since 2002. I have worked in factual and documentary, news and current affairs, lifestyle and travel, live sports, studio and events, and corporate video production. I started my fulltime career working for Prime Television, Circling Shark Productions and then Channel 10. In 2010 I started freelancing by having a stint in London. I then returned to Australia and have worked in both Perth and Sydney. I had three years working in Sydney from 2012 to 2015. I currently live in my hometown of Perth and continue to enjoy the challenges and rewards that come from being a freelance cameraman. I currently own a Sony Fx6 with a full array of Sony GM lenses and also a Sony A7Siii with RS3 Pro gimbal. I have a large spectrum of lighting and audio equipment and can also supply a drone on request. I can shoot with a variety of camera setups beyond these two cameras and can tailor a package to suit your needs and budget. (*Equipment list available on request*)

---

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Single camera EFP & ENG (*freelance; 2010 to 2024*)

**Maggie Beer's Big Mission- Artemis International/ ABC- 2024**

**MH370: A Decade on- CNA Insider / Mediacorp Singapore- 2024**

**My Kitchen Rules; ITV Australia and Channel 7 - 2024**

**Border Security- Channel 7 and Perpetual Entertainment**

**Unbelievable Moments Caught on Camera (factual)- Multistory and ITV (UK company)**

**Extreme Sisters (reality tv)- Bodega Pictures (USA company) and Parkhouse Studios**

**Champion(s (documentary)- Black Dynamite and Canal+ (French company)**

**Planet e. (documentary series) – DocuVista (German company)**

**Married at First Site - Endemol Shine**

**Master Chef Australia series 11- Endemol Shine (Network 10)**

**Australian Spartan- Eureka Productions (Channel 7)**

**The Pacemakers (Documentary) - Bungalow Town Productions (UK company)**

**60 Minutes- Channel 9**

**House Rules Series 4 - Channel 7**

**Destinations WA- Channel 9**

**WA Weekender- Channel 7**

**Iron Man Western Australia – Channel 9**

**The Project- Channel 10**

**Garden Gurus- Channel 9**

**Our State on a Plate- Channel 9**

**Matt and Kim to the Rescue- Channel 9**

**Speed Week- SBS**

**Financial Review Sunday- Channel 9**

**Mornings- Channel 9**

**Wimp 2 Warrior Series 2- Showrunner Productions**

**Today Tonight- Channel 7**

**A Current Affair- Channel 9**

**The Matty Johns Show- Fox Sports**

**Wide World of Sports- Channel 9**

**Wednesday Night Fever- ABC**

**The Footy Show - Channel 9**

**Today Show- Channel 9**

**CNN; Blue Mountains Bushfire coverage 2013**

**The Bottom Line- Channel 9**

**Can of Worms – Channel 10**

**Financial Review Sunday- Channel 9**

**Insiders-** ABC- *Talking Pictures* segment  
**Hollywood film press junket interviews**  
**City to Surf Perth** – Channel 9- *motorbike camera*  
**Greenfingers-** Channel 7  
**Zoom TV-** 7 Mate  
**The West Real Estate Show-** Channel 7  
**Home In WA-** Channel 7  
**World Sailing Championships 2011 Perth** – Channel Ten  
**Seven News, Nine News, Ten News, Sky News, SBS News**  
**Corporate Videos-** Mills Wilson, WWF, Monash University, HPE, GHD, Inspireworks, Open Door Films, Blutribe, Castrian, Escape Artists, Sbmedia, Flint Productions, SRH, Jackson Speed, Balderdash Films, RKS Productions, JKTV, Castrian, 3<sup>rd</sup> Space and many more.

## **Multi-camera live outside broadcast and studio (*freelance; 2010 to 2024*)**

**FIFA Women's World Cup- Perth world Feed broadcasts - 2023**  
**Cricket Men's World Cup- Perth world feed broadcasts-2022**  
**State of Origin Rugby League 2022-** Channel 9  
**AFL Grandfinal and Brownlow Medal Ceremony 2021-** Channel 7  
**Commonwealth Games 2018- Athletics coverage-** *Host Broadcast World Feed*  
**Australian Open Tennis 2018-** world feed host broadcast- *Tennis Australia*  
**Asian Cup 2014 (Including finals)-** Fox Sports/ ABC/ World feed  
**Hopman Cup Tennis-** World feed/ Channel 7  
**AFL (Including finals) -** Channel 7 and Fox Sports  
**Rugby League World Cup-** 2017  
**AFL, A-League (including 2019 GF), Super Rugby (including 2014 GF), International Rugby, NRL, NBL, Netball, Domestic 1<sup>st</sup> class cricket -** Fox Sports  
**International Cricket- International Test matches and One Day Series -** Ch 9, Fox Sports, Ch 7  
**World Super 6 Golf Perth 2017 – IMG-** *World Feed*  
**NRL-** Channel 9  
**Redbull X-Fighters Sydney Harbour Motorcross 2012-** *world feed*  
**Bathurst 12 Hour-** Channel 7  
**Bowl-A-Rama Skateboarding-** ESPN  
**World Cup Cricket Studio Hosting Sydney Harbour 2015 -** ESPN  
**Fox Sports-** various studio talk shows on Fox Sports  
**X Factor** – Channel 7  
**UCI Mountain Bike World Cup Cairns 2014-** SBS  
**T20 Big Bash Cricket -** Channel 10  
**Helpmann Awards-** Foxtel  
**Schools Spectacular-** Channel 9  
**Sydney Running Festival 2015-** Channel 10  
**Ocean Thunder Surf Boats Championships-** *Fox Sports*  
**NBL Basketball-** Channel 10  
**Today Show studio-** Channel 9  
**Telethon Perth studio camera-** Channel 7  
**Paul Murray Live election debate-** Sky News  
**Living End Concert -** Channel V  
**Various Big Screen events -** Spectrum TV, On Set Solution, Big Screen Prod.  
**Big Picture** –G70 car launch and concert in Seoul South Korea 2017 & *South Pacific* musical coverage at the Opera House

## **London United Kingdom; Single camera EFP and ENG (*freelance; 2010*)**

**IMG World London-** Premier League World Show, Premier League Preview Show

**Thomson Reuters-** News Agency

**Blue Tuna productions London-** Corporate Videos

**Channel 9 London News Bureau;** Channel 9 Australia

## **Full Time Employment; (*2004 to 2009*)**

**GWN; Golden West News;** ENG cameraman and editor (2004, 2005, 2006)

**Circling Shark Productions-** Production cameraman- *Postcards WA* and *Can We Help?* (2006)

**Channel 10 News:** ENG news cameraman and editor- (2006, 2007, 2008, 2009)

## **Prior to fulltime Employment during University studies; (*2001 to 2004*)**

Sky Racing Channel, Channel 31 and Storyteller Media Group

---

## **FORMAL EDUCATION**

- Bachelor of Arts; Murdoch University, Perth WA; Double Major in Media Studies and Asian Studies; *Graduated November 2003 with Distinction Average*
- Tertiary Entrance Examinations; Newman College, Perth Western Australia, *95.6 percentile of students, Graduated High School 1999*

---

## **ATTRIBUTES**

- *DFES;* media operations bush fire safety training; *October 2020*
- *HUET;* Helicopter Underwater Escape Training; *May 2015*
- *Work Safely at Heights Course;* May 2015
- *White Card;* Work Safely in the Construction Industry; January 2014
- *PADI Advanced Adventure Diving Course;* *March 2010*

---

## **REFEREES**

1) Rod Kuriata; Channel 10 Perth

*Rod is the senior cameraman for Channel Ten Perth. Channel 10 was my last full time position. I have known Rod for many years and I freelance at Ten Perth on a regular basis.*

Mobile: +61433 013 132

Email: [rkuriata@networkten.com.au](mailto:rkuriata@networkten.com.au)

2) Dave Karsten; Freelance Producer

*Dave is a freelance Producer based in Perth. I have known and worked with Dave over many years*

Mobile: +61417 926 880

Email: [davidkarsten@iinet.net.au](mailto:davidkarsten@iinet.net.au)